Umted Natwns | Natums Umes | i é
, UNRESTRICTED
ECONQMIC CONSE]L - . B /cwr h/SR 10k
AND ~  ECONOMIQUE = 1o
SOCIAL COUNCIL ~ ET SOCIAL ~ Cfiemss: moust

Room F-852, Lake Success.

. COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

Fifth Session

SUMMARY RmCORD OF THE HUNDRED AND FOURTH MBETING

CONTENTS:

Chairman:

Réppdrteur:

Members:

3

" Held at Lake Succﬁgs, %eg
, &

on Friday, 27,May 19

ork, -
2 Dl '

Draft International Covenant on Human Rights (E/BOO,
E/CN.4/158, E/cN.b/170, B/CN. 4/170/Add.3,
. E/CN.M/eoz/Rev 1, B/cw.h/20k, E/cw.4/207, B/CN, h/208

= E/CN 4/270) (aiscussion continued)

Mrs, F. D. ROOSEVELT
Mr. AZKOUL =
Mr, SHANN
Mr. LEBEAU

. Mr. SAGUES
Mr. P. C. CHANG
Mr .- SOERENSEN
Mr. LOUIFI
Mr, CASSIN
Mr. GARCIA BAUER
Mrs. MEETA =
Mr. ENTFIAM
"Mr. INGIES -
Mr. KOVALENKO

Mr. PAVLOV

‘Miss BOWIE
‘Mr. FONTAINA .
' Mr. VILFAN

~

“Unlted States of Amerlca

Lebanon E

' Aust:alia

‘Belgium

Chile 7

China . - - . . Lo
Denmark 7

Egypt

France

Guatemgla

Tndia

Iran

" Philippines

Ukrairian Sov1et Sociallst
RD“nr ic .

Unizin: of uOVlet Sociallst
Rez ‘bi ics

United Kingdom
Uruguay
Yugoslavié

" Any corrections of this'record should be submitted in wrltlng, in
either of the working languages (English or French), and ‘within ‘two
working days, to Mr. I. Delavenay, Dlrector, ‘Official Records DlViSlpn;

Corrections should be a@companied by or

incorpqratéd in a letfer,\on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate

symbol num@ef and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent".

Corrections

can be dealt ﬁith more speedily by the services cencerned if delegations

' zill be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the
ecord. - b '



E/CN. 4/SR 10k
Page

Consultants from non-governmental organizations:

Category A

Miss SENDER Americen Federation of Labor
l
Categofz B : ,
Mr. STEINER \ Commission of Churches cn International Affairs
Mr. NOLDE. : A '
Mr. FRIEDMAN Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Organizations
Mr. MOSKOWITZ - Consultative Council 6f Jewish Organizations
Dr. ROBB - InternationalnFederation of-Uhiversity Women
Miss MILLARD ~ Women's International Democratic Federation
Mrs. AIETA ~ Catholic International Union for Social Service
Miss SCHAFER International Unioﬁ of Catholic Women's Leagues
Dr. BEER International Ieague for the Rights of Man
Secretariat: , \.
Mr. J. P. HUMPHREY Representative of the Secretary-General

Mr. E. LAWSON Secretary of the Commission

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGHTS (&/800, E/CN.4/158, E/CN 4 /170,
E/CN.4/170/Add.3, E/cN.4/202/Rev.1, E/CN. h/eoh E/CN 4/207, E/CN.4/208,
E/CN.4/270) (discussion continued) '

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the first paragraph of article 8
(E/CN.M/E?O) had been adopted at a previous meetingg and asked the Commission
to begin its consideration of the second paragreph.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) proposed the addition of the words "non;politicaf

before the word "crime".

Mr. CASSIN (France) observed that that amendmént would have the
effect, in France, of excluding treason, which was not a political crime in
that country. He suggested smending the French text to read "un crime de

droit commun".

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) pointed out that the words proposed
by Mr. Qassin were not an exact translation of the Indian amendment.

The United Kingdom delegation would oppose any reference to political
criminals, since it could not recognize that the holding of political opinions
could be a crime. The Convention would contain an article concerning freedom
of speech; +to recognize in-another article that persons could be sentenceq

because of their political opinions would be a contradiction.

/Mr, PAVLOV



E /cn 4 /SR 104
Page 3

Mr. PAVLOV (Uhlon of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked the
Indian repr esentatlve to w1thdraw her proposal, inview. of -the difficul-
ties to vhich it gave rise: The Drafting Committee had decided on &
wording which was generally acceptaﬁie, and now the whole discussion_was
being feopened. The Indian prcposél raised a number of questions in con-
nexion with national legislations; to endeavour in one arfible to cover
"all the different types of natignai légiélation would meke it impossible
for some‘states to accept the Convention. The wording probosed by the
Indian representative would exempt traitors from punishment in the form
of forced lebour and for that reason was inacceptable to the USSR delega—

tlon.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) wished her propésal to be considered further.
The question was important; in aiscussingvthgt problem she vas speaking
from experience. If the French amendment were not accepted she would take
up again the United States-Indian proposal for the last sentence: _
"provided that hard labour may be exacted only as a penalty for serious
non-politicel crimes". ) |

ay,

. The CHATRMAN put to a vote the Indian proposal to add the'&ords

nonﬁpolltical" before the word "crime", ‘/

The proposal was reJected by 7 votes to 6, with 1 abstention.

i

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) explained that he‘had,voted against the
proposal, although he agreed in principle that polit%cal crimes should
be excluded, because in his country it was difficult to distinguish

~

between political and non-political criﬁes.
Mr. CASSIN (France) withdrew his proposal.

' Mr. SOERENSEN (Dermark) pointed out that as the paragreph stood,
it éppeared to recognize servitude as a punishment. . 'j "
. g {

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thanked the Danish representative for raising
the point, which he himéélf had endeavoured to raise in the Drafting Com-
.mittee. In éome countries servitude was considereq to be synonymous with
imprisonment, but in others that was not so, and as the text of the
Covenant would be translated into many languages,fcare should be taken
to avoid confusion. The paragraph contained two affirmations, one
categorical, the other conditional, _The.differgnce was important and

should be maintained.”

/Mr. PAVLOV



E /CN lL/SR 1oh
age

Mr. PAVLOV (Unlon of Sov1et Socialist Republics) considered
that 1f/reference to servitude had been left where it was originally,
1n the first paragraph, the dlfficulty would heve been avoided. He -

i suggested re-establlshing the former wordlng, whlch was in harmony with
artlcle 4 of the Declaration. He could see no reason why the idea of
servitude should be linked with that of punishment; 1in his view &
person could not be sentenced to servitude or to slavery. (

. If the Commission preferred to leave the word "servitude" in the
second paragraph, he suggested that it should be followed b&~a full stop
and that a new sentence should begin "No one shall be required to perform

. forced or compulsory labour..." ' | |

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that a two-thirds majority would be
réquired fo change the first paragreph, which had already been adopted by
the Commission. . ' ”

‘ Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) agreed‘with the USSR representative.
He suggested that, to avoid an& possibilit& of confusion between,the4id§a of
servitude and that of forced labour, the second sentence should form a

separate paragraph,

Mr. CHANG (China) supported the proposal of the représentative of
' Guatemala. He hoped the USSR representative would be satisfied with his

second choice for the time being, on the understanding that when the final ’
stage of rearrangement of the ‘text was reached it could be decided whether

slavery and servitude should be mentioned in the same paragraph.

Mr. A7KOUL (Lebanon) emphasized that three concepfions were
embodied in the text: firstly, that of slavery; secondly, that of
- servitude, as synonymous with serfdom; thirdly, that of forbed labour.
In order to avoid any possible confusion, he thought the use of the term

"servitude" should be avoided in connexion with forced lebour.

Mr. SOERENSEN -(Denmark) concurred in the proposals made by the
representatives of the USSR, Guatemala and China.

The CHAIRBﬂquut to a vote the sentence~ "No one shall be héld
in servitude".' '

The sentence was adopted by 15 yotes to none.,

/The CHAIRMAN



E/cN.4/sR 10b
Page 5 =

The CHAIRMAN put to ;he vote the sentence: "No one shall be
reguired to perform forced or éompuléofy lebour except pursuant to a
' sehtence to such punishment for a crimeiby a competent court,"

The sentence was adopted by 1k votes to none, with one abstention.

4

-

Mr. SAGUES (Chile) had abstained frcm vothg because in hlS )
country there was no such punishment as forced lebour. He understood
that scme countries had reasons for maintainlng it, but in his view it_
was monstrous that such a punishment should be imposed for polltical

crimes nther than treason.

A

) The CHAIRMAN put to a vote éhe following paragreph, beginning:
"For. the purposes of this artlc¢s..." and sub-paragraph (a), as adopted
by the Drafting Coumittee. & ) .
The Drafting Committee's teoxt ves aﬁ&rtad by 10 votes to none, with
5 abstentions.

Mr. AZXOUL (Lebanon) had proposed to return to the original
text of sub-paragraph (b), which read: ".,. provided ‘that the services
of conscilentious objectors be compensated with maintenance and pay not
inferior to what a soldier of the lowest rank receives." He was, however,
open to suggestions.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) felt that
the Draftinv Committee's text went too far in laying down exactly what
the. pay of a consclentious objector should be, The amended form was
entirely different. Some wordlng might be found to say that a
conscientious objector who vas d01ng labour and was paid should not

be considered as doing forced labour.

Mr. SAGUES (Chile), while appreciating the lofty motivies which
had prompted the mention of conscientious objectors, thought the
inclusion of the provision would be dangerous. He supported the‘French
text.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) sympaethized with the ideas which
had led the Lebanese representative to maintain his proposal, but thought
it would be incppropriate to go into details of the treatment of

conscientious objectors in the article under consideration.

/Mr. CASSIN (France)



~

E/CN. h/SR 1oh
Page 6

‘' Mr. CASSIN (France) digreed #ith the United Kingdom delegate
that the article should not go into detail regardlng the regulations
' ”governlng conscientious objecters. - He felt that, as the Chilean .
representative had said,’ some reservation ghould be made; he suggested
‘the insertion of the words: "ig countries where they aie recognized’.
- Without some such phrase certain Governments ﬁight be unable to ratify

Pl

the Convention.

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) obscrved that the problem had two
aspects: one involving military service in time of peace in countries
where it existed; the other concerning service in time of war. The
article should state specifically that it referred onl& to time of war.
In his view the paragrapp;should be entirely redrafted to takc into .’
accounﬁ, first the fact that the problem did not exist in many countriés,
secondly the sf%uation in time of peace, thirdly cases of national
‘ “emergency where it was no longer a question of se;vice to the Statc but

of the defence of the sovereignty of the country.

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) shared the views of the representatives of
France and Uruguay. In fact, he would have preferred that the question
of conscientious objectors should have been omitted from the Covenant
as there were numefcusAcountries which did not recognize that concept.
His vote, therefore, would be condltional upon the inclusion of the
French emendment .

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) said that his views coincided with those
of the representative of Iren. In Egyptian legislation the concept of
the conscientcﬁs objector did not exist buf if the French émendmént was
cdopted he would vote in the affirmative in deference to the legislation i
of other countries. ‘ ! . o

Mr CHANG (China) felt that the objection to kiiling on
grounds of conscience was a very noble- idea, but he wondered how many
countries actually recognized it. If the number was found to be very
small perhaps the Covenant?should mcntion that fact, unless it wanted

to encourage the recognition of the concept of the conscientious
objector. ' ‘

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN. n/SR 104
A Page 7

The CHATRMAN thought that modern meens of transportation and
travel would spread concents and traditions which, in the pasﬁ, had been
held by only a limiﬁednnnmber of countries. Immigration and other
factors contributed to the dissemination of ideas and the possibility
of rapid development in that field would have to be teken into considefa-
tion in the drawing tp of the Covenant.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), supporting the Chairman's remarks, felt
that the Commission should teke into consideration the fact that the
concept of the conscientious objector was not & dying tradition bue the
beginning of a growing movement. The idea should be included‘in the
textﬁalthouéh there were States which did not recognize it, Jjust as the
Covenant referred to slavery elthough;it nc longer existed. The
misgivings expressed by some delegations thatAthe proposed text might
imply the 1nc1usion of the concept of the ccnsclentlous objector in
their national legislations was unfounded. The French amendment made
it clear that it was appllceble‘only to those countries which already
recognized that principle. } | ‘

The Lebanese representative was gratified to note that the
representatives of the United Kingdom and France interpreted the tegt
as meaning that conscientious objectors‘would be accorded the same
treatment as other citizens subqect to compulsory military service. He
therefore proposed that the following words should be added: prov1ded
that the services of con501entlous objectors be carried out in conditions

equal to those accorded to all other cltizens subgect thereto".

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Lebanese proposal might be
combined with the French amendment

Mr. CASSIN (France) asked that a separate vote be teken on
his amendment, as he could not accept an amendment to his text.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanen) said that if it would facilitate the
Commlssion s work, he would withdraw his amendment on the understanding
that the interpretation given by the amendments of France and the United
Kingdom was accepted.

= ;

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) remarked that his delegation could not
accept an interpretetion by another delegation except when such an '
interpretation became the opinion of the Commission as a whole efter -

the question had been discussed and a decision adopted. ;
/Mr . FORTAIRA (Uruguay)



‘ E/CN g/SR 10k
R ugp

Mr, FONTAINA (Uruguay) and Mr Garc1a BAUER (Guatemala)

endox sed the remar}'s of the Iranian repreSenta.tlve. , »
i . . I

Mr. SAGUES_(Chile) said thet hs could not sﬁpport the French
amendment an& would preferito'reteih the original text es his country
. 4id not recegnize the concept of the conscientious objector. EHe :
proposed that the article snould be voted on in parts so that ‘the
reference to the conaclentious objector could be voted upon separately.
National mllitary service in peacetime was obllgatory in Chile at a .

'certain ege, and was con51dered 1nd1spensable to national securitj.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebenon) stated that he had accepted the inter-
p:eta,lon given by the re::esertatlves ‘'of France and of the United
Yingdom in order to facilitate ‘the -Commission's work and for xeasons‘~
of a purely technical nature, He felt that the wording used by those
two’ delegatlons would reflect exactly the meaning of the terms employed
“in both English and French:speaking countries. However, as the
opinlcns expressed showed that a differx ent inter pretatlon was possible,
he wished to maintain his amendment.

- © Mr, PKVLOV (Unien of Soviet Soci&list_Repﬁblies), on & point ‘
of order, said that the D*‘é.fting Commitiee's text should not be voted.
upon first, as it was the text on whlcn the Commission's werk was
based The Commission should vote on- the amendment which was further
removed from the original uext '

The CEATRMAN séid that as both the French and Lebanese 7
amencéments would have to be voted on, the order in which that wasudone
was of no great comnsequeace. However, the‘French amendmernt could be
put to the vote first, as it was perhaps the one further removed from
the original text. ) -

The French amendment to insert the words "in countries where they
are recovnized" was put to the vote.

The French amendment was adopted by 8 votes to 2, with 6 abstentions.

The Lebanese amendment to insert the words "provided that the
serv1ces of conscientious objectors be carried out in conditions equel
~ to those accorded to all other citizens subjected thereto" wvas put to
the wvote.

The Lebanese amendment was reaected by 3 votes to l with 12

abstentions.

/

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) said that, as his amendment had been

re jected, he proposed the insertion of the sentence used in the Drafting .

Cormittee's text. /Th CHATRMAN
.



E/CN. h/QR 10

Page 9 /9

_The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Lebanese proposal to. lnsert the ’

fOLIOWlng sentence "provided that the~sexvice of conscientious obJjectors
be compensated with maintenance and pay not inferior to what a soldler
of the lowest renk receives" '

The Leoane e proposal was rejected by 5 votes to one, with lO

abstentions.

———— e 1+

]

The CHAIRM&N then put to the vote, in partu sub-paragraph (bY
of the Drafting Committee's tex

'The first part of sub-paragravh (b) reading "any service of a -

military character" was adoptéd by 1h’vqg§§ to none, with 2 abstentions. -

Mr. SAGUES (Chile) requested & roll-call v0ue on the next part -
reading "or, in the cese of conscientious. ob*ectors because of the
grave responsibility involved in the case of those countries vwhich did
not recognize that concept. ' \ R

4 vote was tahen by zoll call as follows-

In favour: Belgium, Denmark, Egypt, Frénce, India,
' United Kingdom, United States of America.

Againct: Chile, Guatemala, Iran, Uruguay. v .
Abstaining: ' China, Philippines, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist, -

Republic, Upion of Soviet Socialist Republics,.

Yugoslavia,

N Mr. INGLES (Philippines) said that his delegatzon had abstalned
from voting so as not to prejudice the final position of the Philippines -

Government in the matter, as the problem of conscientious objection ‘

had not'arisen in his country. However, .the Philippine representative
felt that the inclusion of that concept in the Covenant might 1nvolve
the national security of his country. : * T 2

The sentence "exacted in virtue of laws requiring compulsory national

service" in sub-paragraph (b) was adopted by 10 votes to nome, with 6

abstentions. - .

Sub-ﬁafagra;m (v) as a whole was adopted by 7 votes to one, ¥ith

" 8 abstentions.

\ o v S
The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote sub-paragraph (c) reading:
."any scrvice enacted in cases of emergency or calamities threatening.

the life or well-being of the community".

Sub-paragréph (c) as a whole was édopted unanimously-.

. [the CEAIRMAN .-



E/CN.b /SR 104
~Page 10 .

3

The CHATAN esked the United Kingdom representative to comment

on the amendment submitted by her dolegation.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) said thet the joint United States-
Indian proposal originally contained the words "minor communal services"
which the United Kingdom delegation felt should be included in the text
because it had a different meaning to "normal civic obligations"”. For
that reason, her delega%ion‘had(proposed its insertion anew.

Mrs. MEFTA (India) said that the two ideas of '"minor communal
sqrvices" and "normal civic obligations™ should be maintained separétely
in the CoJénant as had teen dons in the Forced Labour Convention of 1930.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for an
éxplanation,of the exact meaning of the expreesion "norral civic obligaticns”.
He cited es an example countries where, for reascns of tradition and customs,
rural comnunities devoted a few Cays each year to repairing the roads.
Cere should be taken to aveid relegating the traditional customs of.

~ccrmenities to the field of compulsory labour.

! N

Mr. INGLES (Philiprpines) thought that perhaps the authors of the
amendments might explain the meaning ofv"normal civic obligations” and
"ninor communal services”., The "minor commmal services" were unknown in
the Philippines, and with repard to the meaning of "normal civic obligations"
he felt that it was already included in paragraph 3 of the Draft Covenant.
Unlegs those terms were defined there-vas danger that they might be

broadened to include exactly those conditions which the Covenant meant
to prohibit. ’ |

" Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) said in reply to the USSR rebfesentative
that minor communal services were these in which each individual played a
relatively minor'part; full-time service should not be made obiigatory «
upon anyone, as minor communal’'services usually were.

In answer to the Philippine representative she said that '"nmormal civic
obligations” were obligations devolving upon members of organized townships
or commmnities, vhereas the term "minor communal services" had been defined
by the ILO as "Local services where it is traditional to perform such
services in the interest of the community, such as services on minor public
verks or for transport of public officials and stores, provided that they .
ghall be abolished in the shortest time possible™, It waé that definition
Wwhich appeared in the United Kingdom alternative proposal.

J ’ f¥r. CASSIN



T“/cwr k4 {SR 1ch
dge

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) found & meution of "minor communal services"

esSecential, Of the States revresented on the Commiésion, seven had signed

the 1830 110 Convention on Forced or Compulsory Labour and were bound by

its provisions. While the Covenant might contain the provisions of that

Convention in an abridged foru, it should not take up one and leave out

the other, or it would be difficult for States parties to the ILO Convention

to ratify the Covemant. Ko therefore urged the Commission to list both -

normal civic obligations and minor commuhal gervices émong the exceptions

to what was to be considered forced or compulséry labour.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) said that the French representative's
remark had reminded him that his own country was é signatory of the ILO -~
Convention. He failed to vee, hOwever, why the broader phrase, "normal
c1v1c obligations", should not aleo 1nclude 'minor communal serv1ces
In his ovinion, the United States-Indian amendment adequately cov?red

the whole situation.

The CHAIRMAN remarked that a distinction Between the two terms
vas made in the ILO Convention. She herself, however, shared the view

cf the Yugoslav representative.

Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) thought that the ILO Convention
itself confused the two terme, inaemuch as the paragraph defining minor
commmal services said that they could "be considered as normal civic
dbligations“. Nevertheless, so long as the article was modelled after
the ILO Conventioﬁ, both terms should be included to avoid future
misunderstanding.

He pointed out that, since the Indian representative herself opposed
the inclusion of the phrase "minor communal services", there was no motion
to put that phrase into a separate paragraph. That was, however, a
matter of drafting which could be dealt with at a later time.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium), in reply to the Yugoslav representative,
read out sub-paragraphs (b) and (e) of article 2 of the ILO Convention
(E/cN.k /234), dealing with normal civic obligations and minor communal
services respectively. The distinction between the two was that minor

communal services were not to be considered forced labour only if the

/members



B/cn. h SR 10’l
Page 1

members of the~ccmmunitx'or‘their direct representatives had the right to
be consulted in regard to_the‘hee&‘for such services. There was no such
gtipulation with respect to normal civic obligations, which were incumbent

upon the citizens of fully self-governing couutries.

Mrs. MERTA (India) called attention to the fact that the ILO
itself, in the provision reproduced in the United Kingdom alternative -
proposal, urged that minor communal services, which it described as
"local services", should be abolished in the shortest time possible.

If such was the attitude of the ILO, it seemed clear that the Commission

should not 'include a mention of such services in the draft Covenant.

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that

what had at first appeared to be a matter of drafting was actually one
cf substance. The words 'normel civic c¢bligations™ in the United States-
“Indian amendment obviocusly included minor communal services such as were
performed in most villages. The insistence on the use of the latter term
as well was explained by the Tact that colonial Powers Wiéhed to perpetuate
the distinction made in the ILO Convention between the éopulations of
4sovereign States and those of Ion-Self Governing Territories; in their
‘ minds, - the term "normal civic cbligations" applied to the first, and =
"minor communal gervices" to the second. 7

. Mr. Pavlov was quite unable to accept a distinction on that basis, -
Provisions Whlch might have been considered satisfactory in 1930, when the
ILO Convention had been adopted, were no longer acceptable if -- as was
the case -- they were contrary to the principles proclaimed in the Uhlversal s
Declaratwon of Human Rights adopted in 1948. The Commission therefore
had to choose between perpetuating the errors of 1930 and adhering to the
_ epirit and Jetter of the Declaration. -

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) stated that it was plain that the ILO
Convention estatliched a distinction between self-governing and non-self -
governing countries; normal civic,obligations devolved upon the citizens
of the first, while they could not be imposed upon the inhabitaﬁts_of ‘
the second. Where local self—goverﬁment exlsted in non—self-governing
countries, minor ccmmunal serviceu; when freely accepted by the populatien,

wele not considered to be forced or compulsory labour.

. /The distinction.



E/CN.L/SR 10k
Page 13
The distinction was based on the concept that in nonjself-goverﬁing
.countries normal civic_obligaticne could be imposed on the natioral level
without tha population's comsent; only if that distinction was to be ‘
xwintained*was it necegsary to Inclnde in article 8 a separate reference
to minor commﬁnal serv¢css. A3 he was opposed to that dlﬂuipction, he
would vote in favour of the United States-Indian amendrrent, reserving
the right of his Govermment to tzke a stand with respect to “the
IO Convention. ‘ 4 ' |
Mr. CASSIN (France) resmarikcl that the cone titutlon vhich his
country hag adopted in 1946 vas more progressivs and humaniterian than
even the Declaration of Human Rights.  France was prepared to accept -
even nore liberal mcasures; the ILO Coqvention;by vhich it was bound
wag phortly to be revised and would no doubt be improved. It should
be noted, howaver, that some of thoss who criticized 1t bad noﬁ only
not adhersd to 1+t bu+ rofussd to revogdlze its huranitarian charecter.
Thws, the aim of eub-paragrerh (D) of article 2 of that Convention
ked besn to ensure that civic obllgations were not imposed on 1nhab1tunts
of Hon-8elf-Governing terri tories for the very reason that those
inhabitente wers comstltutionally unable to give their consant. The
reference in that gub-paragraph to fully self-governing countries was a
gafeguard for the inhabitanfs of colcnieé. Sub-paragraph (e), on the
other hand, referred not exclusively to commumities in pon-gelf-Governing
Territories, but to villages all over the world; .it applied to France

as much ag to Africa.
: ’

N

Mr. FONTATA (Uruguay) thought tiat the provisions of sub-
pexagraph (e) were meant to apply to a different kind of comraural wofk
rather than to a diffeﬁent*kind of»population. A possible soluticn -
might‘be for a fepresentétive of one of the countries which wers parties'
to the ILO Convention to move the inclusion in article 8 of the entire

text of that sub-paragraph. .

My, LEBFAU (Belgium) fully associated himself with the femarks'
of the French representative, Ee could only protestyagainét the slur
cast by the USSR representative on the good'faith of‘colonial Povers,
perticularly with respect to the ILO Convention, the purposé of wh;ch

was to do away with forced- or compulsory labour everywhere. Thé only

Jreason



EfN.AfSR 108 - 0 < - =
Pagelh st . ﬂ ‘

reeson su’o-paragmph (b) of art;cle 2 of that Coﬁvehfsion speéified )
‘"citizens of a fully self‘-govarmng country" vas that only those 01tizens
. - Who Were able to e*cpress their consent could under the Convantlon
V'assume normal Cl’VlC obllgatlo“zs ' ‘tho same obllﬂations if imposed on

" the inbabitante oif a colony, would, under‘th_e Convention, be rsgarded -

~ . as forced labour. and would’,- t‘nei’aforé ‘be prohibited.

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) drew attention to the difference
between suh-paragraph (c)' of the original text of the draflt covenant;
(E/SOO) , Which was based on articl‘e 2, sub-paragraph (e) of the
I1.0 Convontio}n,‘ an‘d the United Kingd.dm alternative proposal. The first
set consent by the members of the comrunity as a condition for the ‘
imposition of,sei‘vices; the second did not,  Furtheruwore, the
United Xingdom-alternative proposal c‘ontained both & listing of certain
' sorvices and & recognition of their undesirability, which was implicit -
in the words, "provided that they shall bo abolished in the shortest -
time possible." - The ILO Ccavention had apparently not succaeded in
abolishing them in 19 years ;‘and it was imposeible to tell how much
time would be nesded for that purpose., He therefore greatly preferred
sub-paragfaph (c) of tho original text of the draft covemant to the
alternative proposz;l of the United Kingddm.
The CHATRMAN put to the wote the United Kingdom amendment to
insert the words, "minor commral gervices or" 4 'Before the worcl;s
"normal civic obligations” in the United States-Indian ainendment.
The United Kingdom amendment was rejected by 9 votes to 5, with
2 abstentions. 5. N '

~

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the United States-Indian amendment,
vhich was a total substitution for sub-paragraph (c) of the original
text and which, if adopted,would become sub-paragraph (d). )
. The United States-Irdian amendment was adopted by 15 votes to none,
with 1 abstention. N .

{

*

~ The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the whole of article 8 &s

amerded. . , ‘ o A

.The wiole of article 8 as amendéd was adopted by 13 vofes tn none ,'
with 3 absten{:ions.

AN

f¥r, FONTAINA



E/CN.k/SR 10k
‘ Fage 15
Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) stated thet he had voted for the aﬁrticle,,
but vith a reservation with respect to sub-paragraph (b).
; - ' B "- ;
Mr. CASSIN (¥rance) explained that he had abstained from
voting on article 8 because countries which were parties to the :
Lo Convention Iﬁight find it difficult to i'étify & covenent with
different provisions on the same subject. ' '

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) satd that he
“ had voted in favour of article 8 because that arti/cle, in its present
form, represented a refusal on the part of the Commission to recognize
a distinction between superior and inferior human beings estsblished in
the ILO Conventicsn. The Cormigsion was %0 be congratulated on a feal; |
achievement., - : '
s The masting roes atb 5.15 p.m."






